
 Andrew S. Marcaccio, Counsel 
PPL Services Corporation 
AMarcaccio@pplweb.com  

280 Melrose Street 
Providence, RI  02907 
Phone 401-784-4263 

December 12, 2024 

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC MAIL  

Stephanie De La Rosa, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI   02888 

RE:  Docket No. 22-53-EL – FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety, and  
Reliability Plan - Reconciliation Filing  
Responses to Division Data Requests – Set 5 

Dear Ms. De La Rosa: 

On behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a Rhode Island Energy (the 
“Company”), enclosed, please find the Company’s response to Division 5-1 which was issued as 
part of the Division of Public Utilities and Carriers’ (“Division’s”) Fifth Set of Data Requests in 
connection with the Company’s Fiscal Year 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety, and Reliability 
Plan Reconciliation in the above-referenced docket. 

Please note that Attachment Division 5-1-3 and Attachment DIV 5-1-6 are being 
reviewed by the Company for critical energy infrastructure information (“CEII”).  The Company 
is providing the attachments to the Division as part of this submission through a separate secure 
link. When the Company files the complete set of responses to Division Set 5, it will submit the 
attachments publicly or, if warranted, will file a redacted and confidential version of the 
attachments with accompanying motion for protective treatment.      

Please also note that the Company’s response to Division 5-2 was filed on December 5, 
2024 and the Company’s response to Division 5-3 is pending and will be provided as soon as it is 
completed.   

Thank you for your attention to this filing.  If you have any questions, please contact me 
at 401-784-4263. 

Sincerely, 

Andrew S. Marcaccio 
Enclosures 

cc: Docket No. 22-53-EL Service List 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Nicole Gooding 

Division 5-1 

Request: 

For the following Plant Addition projects: 

Please provide for each project: 

1. The transaction level detail of costs for each project in an Excel format. An example of the
detail/format is in Tab 1 in File ‘Example format_Data Request 5.1’.

2. Detail by retirement unit (unitization of the project) in an Excel format. An example of the
detail/format is in Tab 2 in File ‘Example format_Data Request 5.1’.

3. In-service date by work order in an Excel format. An example of the format is in Tab 3 in
File ‘Example format_Data Request 5.1’.

4. Sanction paper.

Response: 

COS0013 – Public Req Customer #6 – FY 2024 Plant Additions - $1,045,272 

Please see Attachment DIV 5-1-1 for an Excel file that includes transaction level detail of costs, 
detail by retirement unit, and the in-service date(s) by work order. 

Under the Company’s new sanctioning process, sanction papers are not completed for blanket 
projects. 

C058404 – Kingston Sub Improvements – FY 2024 Plant Additions - $1,566,675 

Please see Attachment DIV 5-1-2 for an Excel file that includes transaction level detail of costs, 
detail by retirement unit, and the in-service date(s) by work order. 

Please see Attachment DIV 5-1-3 for a copy of the sanction paper. 

Project # Project Description

COS0013 Public Req Customer #6

C058404 Kingston Sub Improvements

C087912 3763 Pole Replacements

C049462 IRURD SIGNAL RIDGE, EAST GREENWICH

CN04920 Narragansett Transformer Purchases



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Division 5-1, page 2 

C087912 – 3763 Pole Replacements – FY 2024 Plant Additions - $1,870,740 

Please see Attachment DIV 5-1-4 for an Excel file that includes transaction level detail of costs, 
detail by retirement unit, and the in-service date(s) by work order. 

A sanction paper for the 3763 Pole Replacement project is not available.  The sanctioning 
process began at National Grid but was not completed. 

C049462 – IRURD Signal Ridge, East Greenwich – FY 2024 Plant Additions - $3,460,220 

Please see Attachment DIV 5-1-5 for an Excel file that includes transaction level detail of costs, 
detail by retirement unit, and the in-service date(s) by work order. 

Please see Attachment DIV 5-1-6 for a copy of the sanction paper. 

CN04920 – Narragansett Transformer Purchases – FY 2024 Plant Additions - $11,096,737 

Please see Attachment DIV 5-1-7 for an Excel file that includes transaction level detail of costs, 
detail by retirement unit, and the in-service date(s) by work order. 

Under the Company’s new sanctioning process, sanction papers are not completed for blanket 
projects. 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Nicole Gooding 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Nicole Gooding 

Attachment DIV 5-1-1 

The Company provided Attachment DIV 5-1-1 as an Excel file. 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Nicole Gooding 

Attachment DIV 5-1-2 

The Company provided Attachment DIV 5-1-2 as an Excel file. 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Nicole Gooding 

Attachment DIV 5-1-3 

The Company's Attachment DIV 5-1-3 is currently being reviewed for 
Critical Energy Infrastructure Information (CEII) and will be provided as soon as the 

Company's review has been completed. 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Nicole Gooding 

Attachment DIV 5-1-4 

The Company provided Attachment DIV 5-1-4 as an Excel file. 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Nicole Gooding 

Attachment DIV 5-1-5 

The Company provided Attachment DIV 5-1-5 as an Excel file. 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 22-53-EL 
In Re:  FY 2024 Electric Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Reconciliation Filing 
Responses to the Division’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 

Issued on November 14, 2024 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Nicole Gooding 

Attachment DIV 5-1-6 

The Company's Attachment DIV 5-1-6 is currently being reviewed for 
Critical Energy Infrastructure Information (CEII) and will be provided as soon as the 

Company's review has been completed. 



Certificate of Service 

I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this certificate was 
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.   

The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers. 

___________________________________ 
Joanne M. Scanlon  

December 12, 2024 
Date 

Docket No. 22-53-EL – RI Energy’s Electric ISR Plan FY 2024 
Service List as of 9/26/2024 

Name/Address E-mail Distribution Phone
The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 
Andrew Marcaccio, Esq. 
280 Melrose St. 
Providence, RI  02907 

Adam S. Ramos, Esq. 
Hinckley Allen  
100 Westminster Street, Suite 1500 
Providence, RI 02903-2319 

Stephanie Briggs 
Nicole A. Gooding 
Susan M. Toronto 
Alan LaBarre 
Ryan Constable 
Kathy Castro 
Jeffrey Oliveira 

amarcaccio@pplweb.com; 401-784-4263

cobrien@pplweb.com; 

jscanlon@pplweb.com; 

aramos@hinckleyallen.com;  

sbriggs@pplweb.com;  

NABegnal@RIEnergy.com;  

smtoronto@RIEnergy.com;  

ATLaBarre@RIEnergy.com;  
rconstable@RIEnergy.com;  
krcastro@RIEnergy.com;  

joliveira@pplweb.com; 

Division of Public Utilities (Division) 
Margaret L. Hogan Esq. 
Dept. of Attorney General 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI  02903 

Margaret.l.hogan@dpuc.ri.gov;  

Ellen.Golde@dpuc.ri.gov;  

John.bell@dpuc.ri.gov; 

Al.contente@dpuc.ri.gov;  
Robert.Bailey@dpuc.ri.gov; 
gSchultz@riag.ri.gov; 
Linda.george@dpuc.ri.gov; 

David Effron  
Berkshire Consulting 
12 Pond Path 
North Hampton, NH 03862-2243 

Djeffron@aol.com; 603-964-6526



Gregory L. Booth, PLLC 
14460 Falls of Neuse Rd. 
Suite 149-110 
Raleigh, N. C. 27614 
 
Linda Kushner 
L. Kushner Consulting, LLC 
514 Daniels St. #254 
Raleigh, NC 27605 

gboothpe@gmail.com;  
 
 
 
 

919-441-6440  
 

Lkushner33@gmail.com; 
 

919-810-1616 
 

Office of Energy Resources 
Al Vitali, Esq. 

Albert.vitali@doa.ri.gov;   
nancy.russolino@doa.ri.gov;  
Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov; 
William.Owen@energy.ri.gov;  

Shauna.Beland@energy.ri.gov;  

File an original & five (5)  copies w/: 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Cynthia Wilson-Frias, Esq. 
Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI 02888 

Stephanie.DeLaRosa@puc.ri.gov; 401-780-2107 

Cynthia.WilsonFrias@puc.ri.gov; 

Todd.bianco@puc.ri.gov;  
 
Alan.nault@puc.ri.gov; 

Matt Sullivan, Green Development LLC 
 

ms@green-ri.com;   
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